

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-10-19 2:45:13 PM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]
CC: GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]
Subject: RE: question on OEB info on LDCs

Ken,

70% turns out to be old information from long term planning and was based on who is paying for Class B – and not necessarily specified consumer for OFHP. For OFHP apparently 72 TWh was used which is 50% which may not be accurate either. I would suggest that both 34% plus small general service 11% would be close to the number of specified consumers. I can provide you with KWh for each month since July for the specified consumers (submitted unaudited values) or the KWh for the year for OREC (8% reduction which is the same group). It is best to talk to the OEB perhaps Ceiran Bishop as a starting point Ceiran.Bishop@ontarioenergyboard.ca Let me know if you need the data.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [mailto:ken.ryfa@opg.com]
Sent: October 18, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: GO Matthew -TREASURY
Subject: RE: question on OEB info on LDCs

Jeannette,
Please see email below. The first email failed as the file was too large. I've only included the specific tab in this file.
Thanks,
Ken

From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:31 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>
Cc: GO Matthew -TREASURY <matthew.go@opg.com>
Subject: question on OEB info on LDCs

Jeannette,

I am wondering if you can help me understand the data published by the OEB regarding LDCs. Attached is the electricity distributors year book published by the OEB. The tab "Stats by Class" shows some key data points for 4 classes. The Metered kWh is perplexing as I had understood that residential customers make up 70% of the load but the file says this is 34%. Am I misinterpreting something here?

	Metered kWh	%
1 residential customers,	39,196,063,132	34%
2 general service <50kW customers,	13,194,493,806	11%
3 general service >50kW (incls Large User (>5000kW) and Sub Transmission), and	63,716,850,210	55%
4 Unmetered Scattered Load connections.	192,581,612	0%
Total	116,299,988,761	100%

If you don't have an answer is there someone that you know at the OEB that could help?

Thanks,

Ken

<< File: 2016_Yearbook_of_Electricity_Distributors_excel.xlsx >>

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.